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We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Banco Latinoamericano
de Exportaciones, S. A. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, changes in common stockholders’ equity, other
comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 2002. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Banco Latinoamericano de Exportaciones,
S. A. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America.
As further disclosed in Note 3, the Bank has significant outstanding credit exposure with
Argentine debtors totaling approximately US$774 million at December 31, 2002. In addition, the
Bank has Argentine exposure for US$132 million in securities purchased under agreements to
resell, which are secured with U.S. Treasury securities. Considering the prolonged deterioration
in Argentina’s economic and political environment, and the great uncertainty as to how or when
the crisis created by these situations will be resolved, repayment problems with the Bank’s
Argentine loans and securities could have a material adverse effect on the Bank’s financial
condition and results of operations. The Bank believes it has provided an appropriate level of
allowance for credit losses and has taken appropriate securities impairment charges given the
information currently known regarding this matter, however, the situation of Argentina, over
which the Bank has no control, continues highly volatile. The Bank will continue to monitor
developments in Argentina closely and intends to take appropriate additional steps as more
information and clarity on the Argentine government’s actions, and their resultant impact on the
Bank’s credit exposure, become available.
As further disclosed in Notes 2(l), 19, and 22, the Bank changed its method of accounting for
derivative instruments and hedging activities effective January 1, 2001.

Panama, Republic of Panama
January 31, 2003
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2002 and 2001

Assets

>

Cash and due from banks
Interest-bearing deposits with banks
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Securities available for sale
Securities held to maturity (market value of US$16,717,332 and
US$350,967,235 for 2002 and 2001)
Loans
Less:
Allowance for loan losses
Unearned income
Loans, net
Customers’ liabilities under acceptances
Premises and equipment
Accrued interest receivable
Derivatives financial instruments-assets
Other assets
Total assets

Note
4
4
4,5
4,6

2002
US$

2001

827,563
478,436,276
132,022,050
149,158,892

1,988,568
556,682,169
291,871,322
24,196,913

6
7

16,555,397
2,516,512,439

337,901,358
4,733,709,698

8

429,720,362
9,485,461
2,077,306,616
34,840,132
5,086,889
15,411,853
6,571,056
13,049,807
2,929,266,531

177,483,648
20,120,613
4,536,105,437
31,888,487
5,477,781
74,400,106
53,914,980
7,839,708
5,922,266,829

23,102,051
528,870,561
551,972,612

71,096,235
1,500,263,004
1,571,359,239

647,344,489
1,285,493,265
34,840,132
11,871,885
20,020,375
36,324,747
2,587,867,505

1,823,323,628
1,787,161,319
31,888,487
39,893,537
16,127,991
38,862,390
5,308,616,591

12,475,600

15,231,960

34,862,304

34,862,304

28,765,769

32,102,371

69,606,733
(85,633,707)
145,490,027
95,210,154
(117,717)
40,739,863
328,923,426

66,252,743
(85,633,707)
145,456,320
305,210,154
(506,280)
100,674,373
598,418,278

4
9
4
4
US$

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Deposits:
Demand
Time
Total deposits

4,10

Short-term borrowings and placements
Medium and long-term borrowings and placements
Acceptances outstanding
Accrued interest payable
Derivatives financial instruments-liabilities
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

4,11
4,12
4
4

US$

Redeemable preferred stock

13

Common stockholder’ equity:
Class “A”, common stock, no par value
(Authorized 40,000,000 class “A” common shares; outstanding
4,911,185 in 2002 and 2001)
Class “B”, common stock, no par value
(Authorized 40,000,000 class “B” common shares; outstanding
3,746,721 in 2002 and 4,247,213 in 2001)
Class “E”, common stock, no par value
(Authorized 100,000,000 class “E” common shares; outstanding
8,685,287 in 2002 and 8,182,440 in 2001)
Treasury stock
Capital surplus
Capital reserves
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Retained earnings
Total common stockholders’ equity

14

Commitments and contingent liabilities
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

18, 19
US$

2,929,266,531

5,922,266,829

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Operations




For Each of the Years in the Three-Year Period Ended December 31, 2002




4

US$

2000

9,613,559
17,505,032
138,681,758
165,800,349

14,227,287
33,856,732
330,337,606
378,421,625

17,961,773
26,401,056
358,222,947
402,585,776

4

15,283,449
33,555,221
50,306,373
99,145,043
66,655,306

74,522,455
89,357,367
95,802,927
259,682,749
118,738,876

108,682,349
87,237,790
93,995,752
289,915,891
112,669,885

8

272,586,082
(205,930,776)

77,144,445
41,594,431

8,000,000
104,669,885

8,924,501
(1,914,637)
(6,169,691)
(340,743)
(44,268,201)
1,430,000
183,586
300,589
552,727
(41,301,869)

14,934,134
(1,243,171)
0
7,378,770
(40,355,555)
0
4,798,368
(20,586)
674,430
(13,833,610)

24,800,628
(1,136,430)
(11,200,000)
0
0
0
0
79,989
1,086,268
13,630,455

9,873,652
0
2,388,155
7,044,519
19,306,326

10,648,118
2,966,955
2,985,926
7,372,424
23,973,423

10,641,962
925,108
3,876,139
5,736,577
21,179,786

(266,538,971)
(47,256)
(266,491,715)

3,787,398
35,000
3,752,398

97,120,554
65,000
97,055,554

(2,346,094)
(268,837,809)
0
(268,837,809)

(2,388,114)
1,364,284
1,129,413
2,493,697

0
97,055,554
0
97,055,554

(15.42)
(0.14)
0.00
(15.56)

0.13
(0.13)
0.06
0.06

4.83
0.00
0.00
4.83

(15.42)
(0.14)
0.00
(15.56)

0.13
(0.13)
0.06
0.06

4.81
0.00
0.00
4.81

Other income (expense):
Commission income
Commission expense and other charges
Provision for losses on off-balance sheet credit risk
Derivatives and hedging activities
Impairment loss on securities
Gain on early extinguishment of debt
Gain on sale of securities available for sale
Gain (loss) on foreign currency exchange
Other income
Net other income (expense)
Operating expenses:
Salaries and other employee expenses
Pre-operating costs
Professional services
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tax
Income tax
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net
Discontinued operations:
Loss from operations and disposal of business segment
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of accounting change
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss)

2001



Provision for loan losses
Net interest income (loss) after provision for loan losses

2002



Note
Interest income:
Deposits with banks
Investment securities
Loans
Total interest income
Interest expense:
Deposits
Short-term borrowings and placements
Medium and long-term borrowings and placements
Total interest expense
Net interest income

26
22

Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss) per share
Diluted earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Loss from discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss) per share

US$
US$

US$
US$

US$

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in
Common Stockholders’ Equity
For Each of the Years in the Three - Year Period Ended December 31, 2002
2002
Common stock:
Balance at beginning of the year
Issuance of common shares
Difference in conversion of common shares
Retirement of Class "B" common shares
Stock option plan
Balance at end of the year

>

Treasury stock:
Balance at beginning of the year
Purchase of Class "A" common shares
Purchase of Class "B" common shares
Purchase of Class "E" common shares
Balance at end of the year
Capital surplus:
Balance at beginning of the year
Issuance of common shares
Difference in conversion of common shares
Retirement of Class "B" common shares
Stock option plan
Balance at end of the year
Capital reserves:
Balance at beginning of the year
Transfer to retained earnings
Balance at end of the year
Accumulated other comprehensive loss:
Balance at beginning of the year
Transition adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 133
Net change in unrealized losses on securities
available for sale
Net change in unrealized losses on derivatives
Balance at end of the year
Retained earnings:
Balance at beginning of the year
Net income (loss)
Cash dividends paid on:
Preferred shares
Common shares
Retirement of Class "B" common shares
Purchase of preferred shares
Earnings transferred from capital reserves
Difference in conversion of common shares
Balance at end of the year
Balance at beginning of the year
Changes during the year, net
Balance at end of the year

US$

US$

US$

US$

US$

US$

132,851,168
26,882
931
0
338,437
133,217,418

132,848,420
60,898
0
(58,150)
0
132,851,168

(85,633,707)
0
0
0
(85,633,707)

(20,840,896)
(9,222,576)
0
(55,570,235)
(85,633,707)

0
(1,485,144)
(15,655,231)
(3,700,521)
(20,840,896)

145,456,320
35,361
(1,654)
0
0
145,490,027

144,522,184
103,482
(784)
0
831,438
145,456,320

144,361,894
170,890
0
(10,600)
0
144,522,184

305,210,154
0
305,210,154

305,210,154
0
305,210,154

0
421,421

0
0

(387,005)
(540,696)
(506,280)

0
0
0

305,210,154
(210,000,000)
US$
95,210,154

US$

US$

2000

133,217,418
15,734
1,654
0
0
133,234,806

US$

US$

2001

(506,280)
0
2,967,166
(2,578,603)
(117,717)

100,674,373
(268,837,809)

137,462,193
2,493,697

98,008,570
97,055,554

(1,096,701)
0
0
0
210,000,000
0
40,739,863

(5,150,693)
(34,010,105)
0
(120,453)
0
(266)
100,674,373

(7,533,303)
(49,775,765)
(97,852)
(195,012)
0
0
137,462,193

598,418,278
(269,494,852)
US$ 328,923,426

699,204,803
(100,786,525)
598,418,278

680,429,038
18,775,765
699,204,803

US$
US$

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)





For Each of the Years in the Three-Year Period Ended December 31, 2002



Net income (loss)

2000



Cumulative effect of accounting change

2001



2002
Net income (loss) before cumulative effect
of accounting change

US$ (268,837,809)
0
(268,837,809)

1,364,284

97,055,554

1,129,413

0

2,493,697

97,055,554

421,421

0

(387,005)

0

Other comprehensive income (loss):
Transition adjustment related to SFAS 133
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized gains (losses) arising from the period
(including as related to transfers from
securities held to maturity to available for sale)
Less: Reclassification adjustment for losses
included in net income
Net change in unrealized losses on securities
available for sale
Unrealized losses on derivatives:
Unrealized losses arising from the period
Less: Reclassification adjustment for gains (losses)
included in net income
Unrealized losses on derivatives
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Comprehensive income (loss)

0

(38,916,035)

41,883,201

0

0

2,967,166

(387,005)

0

(2,578,603)

(540,696)

0

0
(2,578,603)

0
(540,696)

0
0

(506,280)

0

388,563
US$ (268,449,246)

1,987,417

97,055,554

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For Each of the Years in the Three-Year Period Ended December 31, 2002

2002

>

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Derivatives and hedging activities
Depreciation of premises and equipment
Provision for loan losses
Impairment loss on securities
Provision for losses on off-balance sheet credit risk
Gain on sale of securities available for sale
Net decrease in accrued interest receivable
Net decrease (increase) in derivatives financial
instruments-assets
Net (increase) decrease in other assets
Net (decrease) increase in accrued interest payable
Net (decrease) increase in financial instrument
derivatives-liabilities
Net (decrease) increase in other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Net decrease (increase) in loans
Net acquisition of premises and equipment
Proceeds from the redemption of securities
Proceeds from the sell of securities
Acquisition of securities
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net (decrease) increase in due to depositors
Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowings
and placements with original maturity of less than 90 days
Proceeds from short-term borrowings and placements
with original maturity greater than 90 days
Repayments of short-term borrowings and placements
with original maturity greater than 90 days
Proceeds from medium and long-term borrowings and
placements with original maturity greater than 90 days
Repayments of medium and long-term borrowings and
placements with original maturity greater than 90 days
Cash dividends paid
Proceeds from issuance of common stock
Repurchase of preferred stock
Repurchase of common shares
Capital surplus paid in excess of stated value of
common stock issued
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest
Transfer from securities held to maturity
to available for sale
Transfer from capital reserves to retained earnings

2001

2000

2,493,697

97,055,554

340,743
1,434,217
272,586,082
44,268,201
6,169,691
(183,586)
58,988,253

(8,508,183)
1,194,768
77,144,445
40,355,555
0
(4,798,368)
27,751,400

0
1,141,924
8,000,000
0
11,200,000
0
1,724,560

47,487,520
(2,184,778)
(28,021,652)

(53,914,980)
20,186,565
(20,573,556)

0
(22,595,264)
11,958,776

(8,492,885)
(10,511,032)
113,042,965

19,471,366
5,077,617
105,880,326

0
(14,117,815)
94,367,735

2,186,212,739
(1,043,325)
86,277,783
14,886,561
(50,689,116)
2,235,644,642

193,141,993
(2,171,091)
106,033,989
84,634,197
(226,465,025)
155,174,063

(357,125,939)
(736,278)
85,166,890
0
(174,098,615)
(446,793,942)

(1,019,386,627)

(172,482,507)

126,667,557

243,434,696

71,401,629

2,115,902,432

2,490,454,764

(2,045,893,707)

(2,572,946,969)

US$ (268,837,809)

(249,198,695)
398,145,749
(1,324,926,193)
225,386,872

433,828,316

826,333,958

(727,054,926)
(1,096,701)
17,388
(2,756,360)
0

(229,146,483)
(39,160,798)
366,250
(699,139)
(64,792,811)

(456,421,020)
(57,309,068)
62,215
(1,083,420)
(21,203,827)

33,707
(2,700,835,786)
(352,148,179)
963,434,068
US$ 611,285,889

934,136
242,290,385
503,344,774
460,089,294
963,434,068

170,891
406,126,710
53,700,503
406,388,791
460,089,294

US$

127,166,695

280,256,305

277,957,115

US$
US$

173,974,293
210,000,000

80,750,000
0

0
0

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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(1) Organization



Banco Latinoamericano de Exportaciones, S. A. (BLADEX Panama and, together with its subsidiaries "BLADEX" or the
"Bank"), headquartered in Panama City, Panama, is a specialized multinational bank established to finance trade in Latin
America and the Caribbean (the "Region"). The Bank was established pursuant to a May 1975 proposal of the XX Assembly
of Governors of Central Banks in the Region, which recommended the creation of a multinational organization to increase
the foreign trade financing capacity of the Region. BLADEX Panama was incorporated under the laws of the Republic of
Panama ("Panama") on November 30, 1977 and continues to exist thereunder. BLADEX Panama began business
operations on January 2, 1979.








BLADEX Panama’s subsidiaries are Banco Latinoamericano de Exportaciones Limited, ("BLADEX Cayman"), BLADEX
Representacao Ltda. and BLADEX Holdings Inc. BLADEX Cayman, which is a wholly owned subsidiary, was incorporated
under the laws of the Cayman Islands (B.W.I.) on September 8, 1987 and continues to exist thereunder. BLADEX
Representacao Ltda., which was incorporated under the laws of Brazil on January 7, 2000 and continues to exist
thereunder, was established to act as the Bank’s representative office in Brazil. BLADEX Representacao Ltda. is 99.999%
owned by BLADEX Panama and 0.001% owned by BLADEX Cayman. BLADEX Holdings, which is a wholly owned
subsidiary, was incorporated under the laws of the State of Delaware on May 30, 2000 and continues to exist thereunder.
BLADEX Holdings’ wholly owned subsidiary, BLADEX Financial Services, LLC, incorporated under the laws of the State of
New York on October 20, 2000 was closed on June 30, 2002 together with its wholly owned subsidiary, BLADEX Securities,
LLC, incorporated under the laws of the State of New York on October 20, 2000. BLADEX Financial Services, LLC and its
wholly owned subsidiary BLADEX Securities, LLC, had no operations subsequent to June 30, 2002.
The Bank established an agency in the State of New York (the "New York Agency"), which began business on March 27,
1989. The New York Agency, which continues to exist in the State of New York, is principally engaged in obtaining
interbank deposits and short-term borrowings to finance the Bank's short-term investments and foreign trade loans. Prior
to the tragic events that occurred in the United States on September 11, 2001, the New York Agency and BLADEX Securities,
LLC, were located at One World Trade Center, Suite No. 3227, in New York City. On October 1, 2001, as a result of
September 11, 2001 incidents in New York City, the Bank leased facilities for its New York operations, including the New
York Agency and BLADEX Securities, LLC, at 641 Lexington Avenue, 32nd Floor, New York, N.Y. 10022. On September 30,
2002 the New York Agency moved again, now at 708 Third Avenue, 16th Floor, New York, NY10017. The Bank also has a
representative office in Buenos Aires, Argentina and on November 29, 2000 opened a representative office in Mexico City,
Mexico.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America ("U.S. GAAP"). All amounts presented in the consolidated financial statements and notes are expressed
in U.S. dollars.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Principle of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Bank, its New York Agency and its subsidiaries,
BLADEX Cayman, BLADEX Holdings in the United States of America and BLADEX Representacao Ltda, in Brazil. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated for consolidation purposes.
(b) Use of Estimates
The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
in the United States of America requires the Bank to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant change relate to the determination of the
allowances for credit losses and impairment losses on securities.
(c) Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash equivalents consist of due from banks,
interest-bearing deposits with banks, and securities with original maturities of six months or less, except certificates
of deposit and banker's acceptances pledged.
(d) Repurchase and Resale Agreements
Repurchase and resale agreements are treated as collateralized financing transactions and are carried at the
amounts at which the securities will be subsequently reacquired or resold, including accrued interest, as specified in
the respective agreements. The Bank’s policy is to take possession of securities purchased under agreements to resell.
The market value of securities to be repurchased and resold is monitored, and additional collateral is obtained where
appropriate, to protect against credit exposure.
(e) Investment Securities
Securities are classified at the date of purchase based on the ability and intent to sell or hold them as investments.
1) Securities Available for Sale
Securities classified as available for sale are carried at fair value and interest earned recognized as income.
Changes in fair values are recorded in other comprehensive income.
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Realized gains and losses on sales of securities are computed on a specific identified cost basis and are reported
within other income (expense) in the statement of operations.
2) Securities Held to Maturity
Securities held to maturity are securities that the Bank has the positive intent and ability to hold to maturity.
These securities consist of debt instruments such as, negotiable commercial paper, banker's acceptances, bonds
and floating rate notes, which are carried at amortized cost.
Any security that experiences a decline in value, which is deemed other than temporary, is written down to its
estimated fair value through a charge to current period income, as impairment loss on securities. Premiums and
discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an adjustment to yield using a method that
approximates the interest method.
Accrual of income is suspended on fixed maturity securities that are in default, or on which it is likely that future
interest payments will not be collected as scheduled.

>

(f) Loans
Loans are reported at their principal amounts outstanding net of unearned income, reduced by the allowance for loan
losses. Unearned income is generally accreted to interest income using the effective yield method. Interest on loans
is recognized to income on the accrual basis. Loans are identified as impaired and placed on non-accrual (cash)
basis when any payment of principal or interest is over 90 days due, or if the Bank's management determines that the
ultimate collection of principal or interest is doubtful. Any interest receivable that was accrued during the current
period is reversed and any interest accrued in prior periods is charged-off. Interest on non-accrual loans is only
recorded as earned when collected. Loans are returned to an accrual status when both principal and interest are
current and the loan is determined to be performing in accordance with the applicable loan terms. When current
events or available information confirms that specific impaired loans or portions thereof are uncollectible, these
amounts are charged-off against the allowance for loan losses. Factors considered by management in determining
impairment include payment status, collateral value, the probability of collecting scheduled principal and interest
payment when due, and the economy in the borrowing country. Impairment is measured on a loan-by-loan basis, by
either the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, the loan’s
obtainable market price, or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. When loans are sold
without recourse, they are not longer recognized on the balance sheet.
(g) Allowance for Credit Losses
The allowance for credit losses is provided for risk on losses, derived from the credit extension process, inherent in
various on and off-balance sheet financial instruments, using the reserve method of providing for credit losses. The
allowance is increased by provisions charged to operations and recoveries, and decreased by charge-offs. The
allowance for credit losses is based on the evaluation of risks in the credit portfolio, and additionally, Bank's
management takes into consideration the growth, nature and composition of the credit portfolio, including
concentration, prior credit loan losses experience, and the conditions and general tendencies of the economy in each
borrowing country.
The allowance attributable to non-loan credit losses, such as letters of credit and guarantees, is reported in other
liabilities.
(h) Commission Income
Loan origination fees net of direct loan origination costs are deferred and recognized over the contract life of the loans
as an adjustment to yield. During periods in which interest income on loans is suspended because of concerns about
the realization of loan principal or interest, these fees net of direct loan origination costs are not recognized.
Fees earned on commercial and stand-by letters of credit, guarantees and commitments are amortized until expired.
(i) Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation, except land, which is carried at cost.
Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method and is provided over the estimated original
useful life of the related assets.
(j) Capital Reserves
Capital reserves are established by the Bank from retained earnings and are a form of retained earnings according
to Panamanian banking regulations. The difference between capital reserves and retained earnings is that the
objective of capital reserves is to strengthen the capital position of the Bank, as reductions of these reserves require
the approval of the Board of Directors and Panamanian banking authorities.
(k) Cash and Stock Compensation
In accordance with SFAS 148 "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation" Transition and Disclosure, an amendment
of FASB Statement No. 123, as of the date of the financial statements, the Bank has continued applying the intrinsic
value based method to account for stock-based employee compensation plans prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25,
"Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees". Under the intrinsic value based method, compensation cost is the excess,
if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at grant date or other measurement date over the amount an employee
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must pay to acquire the stock. Since the purchase price at grant date was equal to the market price, no compensation
cost is recognized.




(l) Derivative Financial Instruments
The Bank is an end user of derivative financial instruments, primarily foreign exchange forward contracts and
interest rate swaps, as part of its overall foreign exchange and interest rate risk management.





Foreign exchange forward contracts are commitments to purchase non-US dollar currencies at a specified price on
an agreed-upon future date and used principally to hedge non-US dollar interest paying liabilities.




Interest rate swaps are contracts that represent an exchange of interest payment streams based on an agreed-upon
notional principal amount with one stream based on a specified floating rate or fixed rate. The underlying principal
balances are not affected. Net settlement amounts are reported as adjustments to interest.
Effective on January 1, 2001, the Bank adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting
for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (SFAS 133) as amended by SFAS 137 and SFAS 138. SFAS 133
standardizes the accounting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other
contracts. Under SFAS 133, entities are required to carry all derivatives in the consolidated balance sheet at fair
value. The accounting for changes in fair value (i.e. gains or losses) of a derivative depends on whether it has been
designated and qualifies as part of a hedging relationship and, if so, the type of hedge. That is, the derivative is
designated by the Bank as (a) a hedge of the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or of an unrecognized firm
commitment ("fair value" hedge); or (b) a hedge of the variability of cash flows of a forecasted transaction to be
received or paid related to a recognized asset or liability ("cash flow" hedge); or (c) as a trading position.
Changes in the fair value of a derivative that has been designated and qualifies as a fair value hedge along with the
changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk, are included in other
income (expense) and recorded as derivative and hedging activities. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that
has been designated and qualifies as a cash flow hedge are recorded in other comprehensive income to the extent of
its effectiveness, until earnings are impacted by the variability of cash flows from the hedged item. Changes in the
fair value of derivatives held for trading purposes or that do not qualify as hedges are included in other income
(expense) and recorded as derivative and hedging activities.
At the inception of each hedge the Bank formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This
process includes linking all derivatives that are designated as fair value or cash flow hedges to specific assets and
liabilities on the balance sheet or to specific firm commitments or forecasted transactions.
Hedge discontinuation
The Bank formally assesses on an on-going basis, whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions will
continue to be highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of hedged items. If it is determined
that a derivative is not highly effective as a hedge or that it has ceased to be highly effective hedge, the Bank
discontinues hedge accounting prospectively.
The Bank discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (1) the derivative is no longer effective in offsetting
changes in the fair value or cash flows of a hedged item; (2) the derivative expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised;
(3) it is unlikely that a forecasted transaction will occur; (4) the hedged firm commitment no longer meets the
definition of a firm commitment; or (5) the designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument is not longer
appropriate.
When hedge accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualifies as an effective
fair value or cash flow hedge, the derivative will continue to be carried on the balance sheet at its fair value with
changes in fair value reported in current period earnings. The hedged item will no longer be adjusted for changes in
fair value. If the hedged item was a firm commitment or forecasted transaction that is not expected to occur, any
amounts recorded on the balance sheet related to the hedged item, including any amounts recorded in accumulated
other comprehensive income (loss) are reversed to current period earnings. In all other situations, the accumulated
fair value adjustment recorded on the balance sheet for the hedged asset or liability, (including amounts recorded in
other comprehensive income (loss)), will be accreted/amortized to earnings over the remaining term of the hedged
asset or liability.
Prior to adoption of SFAS 133, derivative financial instruments were carried as off-balance sheet items.
(m) Foreign Currency Transactions
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollar equivalents using year-end
spot foreign exchange rates. The effects of translating assets and liabilities into the U.S. dollar as the functional
currency are included in other income (expense) and recorded as gain (loss) on foreign currency exchange.
(n) Pre-operating Expenses
Costs of start-up activities and organization costs, related to new business initiatives, have been expensed as
incurred, in accordance with SOP 98-5, "Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up Activities."
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(o) Income Taxes
BLADEX Panama and BLADEX Cayman are exempt from the payment of income taxes. BLADEX Representacao Ltda.,
in Brazil, is subject to income taxes. The New York Agency of the Bank and BLADEX subsidiaries incorporated in the
United States of America are subject to U.S. of America federal and local taxation based on the portion of income that
is effectively connected with its operations in that country. However, such amounts have been inmaterial to date.
(p) Discontinued Operations
On January 1, 2002, the Bank adopted SFAS No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets"
(SFAS 144). Among other matters, SFAS 144 establishes additional criteria as compared to existing generally
accepted accounting principles to determine when a long-lived asset is held for sale. It also broadens the definition
of "discontinued operations", but does not allow for the accrual of future operating losses, as was previously
permitted. The Bank’s management has determined that the closure of BLADEX Financial Services, LLC and its
wholly owned subsidiary BLADEX Securities, LLC in 2002 qualifies for discontinued operations presentation and,
accordingly, a loss from the operations and closure of this business segment is presented as discontinued operations
in the statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001. In addition, the operation of this
business in prior years’ statements of operations has been reclassified as discontinued operations.

>

(q) Earnings Per Share
Earnings per share ("EPS") measures the performance of an entity over the reporting period. EPS is computed by
dividing income available to common stockholders (the numerator) by the average number of common shares
outstanding (the denominator) during the period.
Diluted EPS measures the performance considering the effect that potential common shares, such as stock options
outstanding during the same period, would have on EPS. The computation is similar to the computation of EPS,
except that the denominator is increased to include the number of additional common shares that would have been
outstanding if the diluted potential common shares had been issued.
(r) Reclassifications
Certain amounts for the years 2001 and 2000 have been reclassified to make them uniform to the presentation of the
2002 consolidated financial statements.

(3) Exposure in Argentina
A prolonged deterioration in Argentina’s economic and political environment, financial condition and investor confidence,
resulted in late December 2001 in a deep crisis which forced the Argentine government to adopt stringent measures,
including foreign exchange and deposit controls, bank holidays and restrictions on the repayment of foreign debt.
The deterioration of the Argentine economy, and the current political crisis have adversely affected the financial condition
of our Argentine obligors, including banks and corporations, and the quality of the Bank’s loans to those obligors. In
response, the Bank put in place a pragmatic collection program to manage its Argentine exposure. The Bank’s multilateral
status, confirmed by the Central Bank of Argentina at the end of February 2002, exempted the Bank from limitations on
the convertibility and transfer abroad of U.S. dollars for payment of external obligations. This preferred status has
contributed positively to the on-going efforts of the Bank’s collection program. Even with the benefit of its confirmed
multilateral status, given the continued severity of the Argentine crisis, management believes that it will have to
renegotiate and restructure loans that could result in possible significant write-offs related to its Argentine portfolio.
The Bank’s exposure in Argentina at December 31, 2002 consisted of US$694 million of loans, US$107 million of securities
at par value (with an estimated fair value of US$35 million) and US$45 million of off-balance sheet financial risk
instruments. The distribution of this exposure is as follows: the country’s top tier local banks (12%), local corporations
(14%), state-owned banks (28%), multinational corporations (29%) and international banks (17%, of which 88%
represents subsidiaries and 12% represents branches). In addition, at December 31, 2002 the Bank had US$132 million
of exposure under repurchase agreements with a counterparts in Argentina, which were fully secured with U.S. Treasury
securities and consequently, the Bank classifies the transactions as USA country risk. Repurchase agreements, loans and
country risk guarantees covering convertibility and transfer risk of local currency into U.S. dollars that are specifically
covered by the Bank’s preferred creditor status discussed above were not placed on non-accrual status. These loans and
country risk guarantees totaled US$2.5 million at December 31, 2002. In addition, as of June 30, 2002 fees generated by
contingencies in Argentina are accounted for on a cash basis.
All of the Bank’s exposure in Argentina continues to be denominated in U.S. dollars (with the exception of a small portion
in Japanese yen), as none of its loans in Argentina have been converted to an Argentine peso basis. During 2002, the Bank
collected interest from Argentine borrowers of approximately US$38.2 million (including US$16.6 million received from
loans in non-accruing status), while interest in the amount of US$5.9 million is past due at December 31, 2002.
At the end of the second quarter of 2002, after careful consideration and in the absence of any clarity as to the timing or
nature of the ways in which the many issues facing the country would be resolved, and based upon rigorous analysis of
all relevant factors including a detailed assessment of the potential for collection of specific loans to Argentine entities, the
Bank determined that an additional provision for credit losses of US$259.9 million for the Bank’s Argentine loans and
contingencies portfolio was required as well as a US$42.0 million write down for other than temporary impairment losses
on its US$115 million Argentine securities portfolio. At June 30, 2002, 97% of the Bank’s total credit exposure in Argentina
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was placed on non-accrual status, and from that date all interest income on these loans and investments is being
accounted for on a cash basis.




A similar rigorous analysis and detailed assessment conducted after the crisis in late December 2001 referred to above,
had previously resulted in the Bank recording at December 31, 2001, additional provisions for credit losses of US$77
million for the Argentine loans and contingencies portfolio, and a US$40 million charge for other than temporary
impairment losses on the securities portfolio exposure to Argentina.






The Argentine situation precipitated a downgrading of the Bank’s credit rating and a reduction of the Bank’s funding base.
Although, the economic activity began to show signs of stabilizing towards the end of 2002, the political, economical and
financial situation in Argentina remains uncertain.



As of December 31, 2002, reserves for credit losses related to the Bank’s US$739 million loan and off-balance sheet credit
exposure in Argentina amounted to US$380 million while US$107 million of securities at par value in Argentina had an
estimated fair value of US$35 million. The Argentine portfolio totaled US$774 million at year-end 2002. This is a
reduction of US$340 million from December 31, 2001, when the Bank’s total exposure to Argentina was US$1.1 billion.
Determining the appropriate level of allowances for credit losses necessarily requires management’s judgement, including
assumptions and estimates made in the context of rapidly changing political and economic conditions in many of the
countries in the Latin American region. Accordingly, there is no assurance that the current level of reserves will prove to
be adequate in light of future events. During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Bank charged-off Argentine loans for US$20
million, which had a 100% provision.
Given the lack of a clearly defined and comprehensive fiscal, monetary and banking policy framework and the continuing
volatility of Argentina’s political and financial situation, there is great uncertainty as to how or when the situation will be
resolved.
The Bank’s management and Board of Directors will continue to monitor developments in Argentina closely and take the
appropriate additional steps as more information and clarity on the Argentine government’s actions regarding external
debt and their effect on the Bank become available.

(4) Balances and Transactions with Related Parties
The consolidated balance sheets and consolidated statements of operations include the following significant balances and
transactions with related parties (shareholder banks and their affiliates):
December 31,
2002
2001
Assets
Cash and due from banks
US$
458,291
582,749
Interest-bearing deposits with banks
65,400,000
85,400,000
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
132,022,050
291,871,322
Investment securities
56,203,096
118,965,782
Loans
1,242,484,540
2,595,551,974
Customers’ liabilities under acceptances
31,074,353
27,269,823
Accrued interest receivable
14,985,366
67,930,565
Other assets
2,424,887
3,204,113
Liabilities
Demand deposits
Time deposits
Short-term borrowings and placements
Medium and long-term borrowings and placements
Acceptances outstanding
Accrued interest payable

16,607,243
185,282,616
35,813,433
240,708,338
0
8,059,576

51,515,360
1,120,202,252
381,209,779
260,778,975
25,896,791
26,106,677

Commitments and contingent liabilities
Letters of credit and guarantees
Foreign exchange contracts
Interest rate swaps

138,260,910
23,365,000
0

393,381,681
46,000,000
156,535,875

US$

2002
Income and expenses
Interest income
Interest expense

US$ 114,323,193
US$ 48,027,285

December 31,
2001
265,331,201
146,563,010

2000
300,614,492
187,807,054

In the normal course of business, the Bank has operations with a 35% of Class "A" and "B" stockholders. (See note 14). All
the operations are made on arm’s-length terms and subject to prevailing commercial criteria and market rates. None of
the Class "A" and "B" stockholders has a shareholding participation in excess of 3% of total shares.
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(5) Securities Purchased under Agreements to Resell
The Bank enters into purchases of securities under agreements to resell the same or substantially identical securities.
These agreements are considered secured loans. At December 31, 2002 and 2001, securities purchased under agreements
to resell had a carrying value of US$132,022,050 and US$291,871,322, respectively. These reverse repurchase agreements
are all with an Argentine counterparty, and they are fully collateralized with U.S. Treasury securities, consequently, the
Bank classifies these instruments as U.S. country risk. At December 31, 2002, the maturity of these agreements did not
exceed 30 days, and they are current with regard to interest.

(6) Investment Securities
(a) Securities Available for Sale
These securities consist of debt instruments that the Bank buys with the intention of selling them in the future, as part
of its credit portfolio and are subject to the same credit approval criteria and policy as the rest of the credit portfolio.
The securities available for sale are summarized as follows:
December 31, 2002
Estimated
Estimated
Unrealized
Unrealized
Gross Gain
Gross Loss

Amortized
Cost

>

Bonds:
Corporate
Government
Impaired bonds Argentina

US$

21,486,861
91,535,997

80,680
4,644,711

0
3,224,792

21,567,541
92,955,916

24,693,005
US$ 137,715,863

9,942,430
14,667,821

0
3,224,792

34,635,435
149,158,892

December 31, 2001
Estimated
Estimated
Unrealized
Unrealized
Gross Gain
Gross Loss

Estimated
Fair Value

Amortized
Cost
Bonds:
Government
Certificates of deposit:
Corporate
Impaired bonds Argentina

Estimated
Fair Value

US$

US$

21,398,313

98,313

63,841

21,432,785

764,184

0

56

764,128

2,000,000
24,162,497

0
98,313

0
63,897

2,000,000
24,196,913

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the amortized cost is presented net of cumulative impairment loss of
US$80,123,756 and US$8,000,000, respectively, charged to operations, which is related to Argentine available for sale
securities. During October 2002, an investment with a net value of US$4,500,000 was restructured and converted
into a loan.
At December 31, 2002 and 2001, securities with a carrying value of US$129,835,647 and US$208,328,175,
respectively, were pledged to secure borrowings for securities sold under repurchase agreements.
The following table presents the realized components of investment securities transactions attributable to securities
available for sale:
December 31,
2002
2001
Gains
(Losses)
Gains
(Losses)
Bonds
US$
183,586
0
4,798,368
0
The amortized cost and fair values of securities available for sale at December 31, 2002 and 2001 by contractual
maturity are shown in the following table. Expected maturities may differ from contractual maturities because
borrowers have the right to prepay obligations without prepayment penalties in certain cases.
December 31,
2002
Due within 1 year
After 1 but within 5 years
After 5 years
Past due

Amortized
Cost
US$` 58,732,321
67,690,537
689,116
10,603,889
US$ 137,715,863

Fair
Value
63,918,542
72,990,748
689,116
11,560,486
149,158,892

2001
Amortized
Fair
Cost
Value
5,822,593
5,851,013
18,339,904
18,345,900
0
0
0
0
24,162,497
24,196,913
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Securities held to maturity were transferred to available for sale as of January 2001, in connection with the adoption
of SFAS 133, with an amortized cost of US$80,750,000, a fair value of US$81,171,421, and an estimated unrealized
holding gain recorded in other comprehensive income (loss) of US$421,421.




Pursuant to rules issued by Superintendence of Banks of Panama that became effective on May 31, 2002, certain
securities held to maturity were transferred to available for sale. At the date of the transfer, the investments had an
amortized cost of US$173,974,293 and a fair value of US$131,269,757. The related unrealized loss of US$42,704,536
was recorded in other comprehensive income (loss) account. On June 30, 2002, management determined that the
decline in fair value of Argentine investment securities was other than temporary, consequently, an impairment loss
on securities of US$41,883,201 was recorded.






(b) Securities Held to Maturity
The Bank’s treasury investment policy is to acquire securities with maturities up to three years, as long as they have
a short-term rating of "A1/P1" or long-term rating of "A" or better, issued by at least two of the following agencies:
Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s Investors, and Fitch IBCA, and are negotiable in secondary markets. Securities rated
one level or more below investment grade ratings are classified as available for sale. The Bank has classified as held
to maturity, securities that do not adhere to the Bank’s treasury investment policy, such as bonds and floating rate
notes, which were bought as part of its credit portfolio and are subject to the same credit approval criteria and policy
as the rest of the credit portfolio. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the outstanding balances of securities held to
maturity belonging to the credit portfolio were US$11,555,397 and US$331,901,358, respectively.
The carrying value, approximates market value, and related gross unrealized gain (loss) of these securities are as
follows:
December 31, 2002
Estimated
Estimated
Amortized
Unrealized
Unrealized
Estimated
Cost
Gross Gain
Gross Loss
Fair Value
Bonds-Corporate
US$ 11,555,397
345,152
183,217
11,717,332
Certificates of deposit
5,000,000
0
0
5,000,000
US$ 16,555,397
345,152
183,217
16,717,332

Amortized
Cost
Bonds:
Corporate
Government
Argentina
Floating rate notes:
Corporate
Argentina
Certificates of deposit:
Corporate
Government
Argentina
Treasury bills:
Government
Impaired floating rate
notes - Argentina

US$

December 31, 2001
Estimated
Estimated
Unrealized
Unrealized
Gross Gain
Gross Loss

Estimated
Fair Value

56,283,505
109,540,611
10,008,787
175,832,903

5,967,710
2,674,763
0
8,642,473

0
0
1,258,787
1,258,787

62,251,215
112,215,374
8,750,000
183,216,589

50,000,000
54,935,294
104,935,294

0
5,653,595
5,653,595

0
0
0

50,000,000
60,588,889
110,588,889

9,916,546
4,461,155
4,953,078
19,330,779

33,387
15,986
0
49,373

0
0
18,839
18,839

9,949,933
4,477,141
4,934,239
19,361,313

29,713,493
329,812,469

0
14,345,441

1,938
1,279,564

29,711,555
342,878,346

8,088,889
US$ 337,901,358

0
14,345,441

0
1,279,564

8,088,889
350,967,235

As of December 31, 2001 the amortized cost of these securities was net of an impairment loss of US$32,355,555
(2002: NIL) charged to operations, which is related to Argentine held to maturity securities.
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The distribution of these securities by maturity is as follows:
December 31,
2001

2002
Bonds:
From 2 months to 3 months
From 3 months to 6 months
From 6 months to 1 year
Over 1 year

US$

0
0
11,555,397
0
11,555,397

22,780,026
25,113,798
52,924,816
75,014,263
175,832,903

0
0
0
0

15,000,000
9,533,334
88,490,849
113,024,183

5,000,000
0
0
5,000,000

6,000,000
9,414,233
3,916,546
19,330,779

0
0
0
US$ 16,555,397

24,816,393
4,897,100
29,713,493
337,901,358

Floating rate notes:
From 3 months to 6 months
From 6 months to 1 year
Over 1 year
Certificates of deposit:
Up to 1 month
From 2 months to 3 months
From 3 months to 6 months

>

Treasury bills:
From 2 months to 3 months
From 6 months to 1 year

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the New York Agency had pledged certificates of deposit with a carrying value of
US$5,000,000 and US$6,000,000, respectively, with the State of New York Banking Department, as required by law
since March 1994.
As of December 31, 2001 securities considered cash equivalents amounted to US$112,892,009 (2002: NIL).

(7) Loans
The composition of the loan portfolio based on original terms is as follows:
December 31,
2002
Short-term:
Advances
Discounted loans
Acceptance financing
Medium-term loans with maturities within one year
Loans with maturities within one year
Medium-term with maturities over one year
Long - term
Past due - Argentina
Past due - Others

2001

US$

991,166,458
77,041,538
31,831,753
608,953,717
1,708,993,466
687,282,437
3,199,442
117,037,094
0
US$ 2,516,512,439

2,378,463,252
205,602,828
14,675
1,036,903,175
3,620,983,930
1,108,220,723
3,199,442
338,553
967,050
4,733,709,698

The remaining maturities of loans are summarized as follows:
December 31,
2002
Current:
Up to 1 month
From 1 month to 3 months
From 3 months to 6 months
From 6 months to 1 year
Over 1 year
Argentina
Past due:
Argentina
Others

US$

2001

221,417,120
573,801,294
444,839,082
221,562,143
360,937,444
576,918,262

427,718,950
1,149,556,379
744,399,129
613,644,242
993,222,107
803,863,288

117,037,094
0
US$ 2,516,512,439

338,553
967,050
4,733,709,698

The distribution of the loan portfolio by fixed and floating interest rates is as follows:
December 31,
2002
2001
Fixed interest rates
US$ 1,195,983,087
2,520,665,903
Floating interest rates
1,320,529,352
2,213,043,795
US$ 2,516,512,439
4,733,709,698
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A summary of loans by country risk is as follows:








Argentina
Bolivia
Brazil
Chile
Colombia
Costa Rica
Dominican Republic
Ecuador
El Salvador
Guatemala
Jamaica
Mexico
Nicaragua
Panama
Paraguay
Peru
Trinidad and Tobago
Venezuela



December 31,
2002
2001
US$ 693,955,356
804,201,840
12,885,386
25,960,731
930,239,821
2,012,557,644
47,836,000
112,428,710
80,264,476
138,372,173
41,566,464
67,345,677
155,950,402
174,932,878
45,673,812
13,880,241
1,890,212
19,344,856
28,846,962
22,656,284
11,182,506
7,107,871
142,415,891
832,747,320
6,548,228
37,712,241
18,700,000
43,152,616
1,675,000
618,000
63,355,814
119,501,160
84,238,609
58,789,456
149,287,500
242,400,000
US$ 2,516,512,439
4,733,709,698

Country

As of December 31, 2002, substantially all the Bank’s Argentine loan portfolio was classified as impaired, including past
due loans totaling US$117,037,094 that represented loans which original terms were in default and US$574,434,424 that
were also considered impaired. These impaired Argentine loans totaling US$691,471,518 were accounted for interest
using the cash basis method.
The following is a summary of information on past due loans and interest amounts on non-accruing loans:

On non-accrual basis
On accrual basis
(less than 90 days, past due)
Total past due, impaired
and non-accrual loans

December 31,
2001
77,060,927

2000
14,723,989

0

338,553

1,917,886

US$ 691,471,518

77,399,480

16,641,875

2002
US$ 691,471,518

Interest which would had been
recorded if the loans had
not been on a non-accrual basis

US$

26,835,677

845,844

1,825,850

Interest income recognized on
non-accruing loans

US$

16,572,439

261,795

503,636

Foregone interest revenue

US$

10,263,238

584,049

1,322,214

The following is a summary of information pertaining to impaired loans:
December 31,
2002
2001
Impaired loans with specific
allowances for credit losses
US$ 691,471,518
77,060,927
Allowance for impaired loans
(under SFAS 114)
US$ 365,345,703
17,714,918
Average balance of impaired
loans during the year
US$ 422,412,361
12,821,669
Interest income recognized on
impaired loans
US$ 16,572,439
261,795

2000
14,723,989
9,235,652
25,533,840
503,636

(8) Allowance for Credit Losses
The Bank classifies the allowance for credit losses into three components, as follows:
a)

Allowance for Loan Losses:
2002
Balance at beginning of the year US$
Provision
Recoveries
Loans charged-off
Balance at end of the year
US$

177,483,648
272,586,082
291,616
(20,640,984)
429,720,362

December 31,
2001
110,387,682
77,144,445
285,914
(10,334,393)
177,483,648

2000
117,669,683
8,000,000
307,134
(15,589,135)
110,387,682
93
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b)

Allowance for Losses on Off-Balance Sheet Risk:
December 31,
2001

2002
Balance at beginning of the year US$ 17,200,000
Provision
6,169,691
Balance at end of the year
US$ 23,369,691

17,200,000
0
17,200,000

2000
6,000,000
11,200,000
17,200,000

At December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the allowance for losses on off-balance sheet risk reflects the Bank’s estimate of
probable losses on off-balance sheet credit risk items such as confirmed letters of credit, stand-by letters of credit and
credit commitments. (See note 18).
c)

Allowance for losses on guarantees (potential credit and market losses on options). (See note 17):
December 31,
2002
2001
2000

>

Balance at beginning of the year US$
Reclassification due to SFAS 133
adoption
Guarantees charged-off
Balance at end of the year
US$

0

5,025,223

6,837,723

0
0
0

(5,025,223)
0
0

0
(1,812,500)
5,025,223

The allowance for loan losses is presented in the balance sheets as a reduction from loans, and the allowance for losses
on off-balance sheet credit risk and for losses on guarantees are both presented in the balance sheets within other
liabilities.
The allowance for credit losses reflects management's judgment as to the level of allowance required to provide for losses
inherent in the credit portfolio, based upon the political and macroeconomic conditions in the countries of the Region in
which the Bank lends, the nature and characteristics of the Bank's credit portfolio which is mostly unsecured and contains
some large individual loans, as well as country concentrations, most significantly Argentina and Brazil.
The Bank’s estimate of losses on impaired loans considers all available evidence including, as appropriate, the present
value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s contractual effective rate, the secondary market value of the
loan, the fair value of the collateral, and environmental factors.
The Bank estimates probable credit losses on the balance of its credit portfolio, using a provisioning matrix model, which
differentiates the risk into three categories and aggregates the sum of the following three factors: country risk, borrower
risk and transaction type risk. To determine the probability of loss due to country risk, the Bank uses sovereign ratings
of well-known independent rating agencies. For borrower risk, the Bank uses the probability of default matrix of a wellknown rating agency. The Bank evaluates the transaction risk mainly by taking into account whether the risk is a trade
transaction or otherwise. This model is a tool to estimate and validate the levels of reserves required, since it does not
take into account all variables affecting asset quality. Therefore, the Bank also reviews the adequacy of general reserves,
taking into account regional political, financial and economic trends affecting the portfolio, delinquency trends, volatility
and significant concentrations that are not fully reflected in the model, and then adjusts the level of required reserves
accordingly as of the end of each quarterly period.

(9) Premises and Equipment
The detail of premises and equipment is as follows:
December 31,
2002
Land
Building and improvements
Furniture and equipment

US$

Less accumulated depreciation
US$

462,176
4,086,968
8,617,368
13,166,512
8,079,623
5,086,889

2001
462,176
4,092,202
7,637,085
12,191,463
6,713,682
5,477,781

Other operating expenses in the consolidated statements of operations include depreciation of US$1,434,217 in 2002,
US$1,194,768 in 2001 and US$1,141,924 in 2000. The estimated original useful life is 40 years for building and 3 to 5
years for furniture and equipment.
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(10) Deposits



The maturities of deposits are summarized as follows:

549,868,874

1,569,367,264

Deposits in offices outside of Panama:
Aggregate amount of deposits

US$

262,349,849

475,477,282

US$

6,079,229

26,200,966



US$



Deposits of US$100,000 or more:
Aggregate amount of deposits



1,128,658,255
372,450,984
44,000,000
7,500,000
18,750,000
1,571,359,239



US$

486,506,074
49,645,110
0
1,000,000
14,821,428
551,972,612

Interest expense

US$

2001



Up to 1 month
From 1 month to 3 months
From 3 months to 6 months
From 6 months to 1 year
Over 1 year



December 31,
2002

(11) Short-term Borrowings and Placements
The breakdown of short-term borrowings and placements from banks and other investors is as follows:
December 31,
2002
Borrowings:
At fixed interest rates:
Advances from banks
Discounted acceptances
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Total fixed interest rate borrowings

US$

2001

361,136,539
65,700,000
220,507,950
647,344,489

1,277,310,000
50,000,000
407,728,256
1,735,038,256

0

15,202,189

0
0

73,083,183
88,285,372

Placements:
At floating interest rates:
Short-term Euro notes
At fixed interest rates:
Euro commercial paper
Total placements
Total short-term borrowings and placements
outstanding at the end of the year

US$

647,344,489

1,823,323,628

Average outstanding during the year

US$ 1,218,036,260

1,704,251,945

Maximum outstanding at any month end

US$ 1,762,156,670

1,880,007,077

The Bank's activities to obtain funds include a program for issuance of Euro Commercial Paper and Euro Certificates of
Deposit, which in 1995 was increased up to a maximum of US$750 million. This program may be used by the Bank or its
subsidiary in the Cayman Islands to issue commercial paper or certificates of deposit with a maturities between 7 and
365 days, bearing interest or at a discount, for a minimum of US$10,000 and in various currencies. The securities are
generally sold in bearer form through one or more authorized financial institutions. With respect to issuance of Certificates
of Deposit, these may only be issued by the Bank's subsidiary in the Cayman Islands.
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(12) Medium and Long-term Borrowings and Placements
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The breakdown of medium and long-term borrowings and placements (original maturity of more than one year) is as
follows:
December 31,
2002
2001
Borrowings:
At floating interest rates:
Syndicated and other medium-term
borrowings from various international
banks, with due dates from January 2003
until November 2005
US$
910,053,539
1,108,201,543
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Total floating interest rate borrowings

31,686,541
941,740,080

0
1,108,201,543

At fixed interest rates:
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Total borrowings

4,614,213
946,354,293

0
1,108,201,543

Placements:
At floating interest rates:
Euro medium-term notes with various
maturities, with due dates from January 2003
until May 2006

236,284,802

395,520,192

102,854,170

283,439,584

339,138,972

678,959,776

At fixed interest rates:
Euro medium-term notes with various
maturities, with due dates from January 2003
until September 2005.
Total placements
Total medium and long-term
borrowings and placements
outstanding at the end of the year

US$

1,285,493,265

1,787,161,319

Average outstanding during the year

US$

1,547,080,898

1,714,441,267

Maximum outstanding at any month end

US$

1,780,266,566

1,837,870,892

At floating interest rates:
Weighted average interest rate at the end of the year
Weighted average interest rate during the year

2.26%
2.65%

3.16%
5.18%

At fixed interest rates:
Weighted average interest rate at the end of the year
Weighted average interest rate during the year

6.46%
5.67%

5.73%
5.79%

The future maturities of medium and long-term borrowings and placements are as follows:
December 31,
2002
2001
2002
US$
0
682,547,750
2003
838,018,394
777,597,304
2004
305,085,836
255,614,623
2005
123,389,035
52,401,642
19,000,000
2006
19,000,000
US$ 1,285,493,265
1,787,161,319
The Bank's funding activities include an Euro Medium-Term Note program which in June 1999 was increased by US$750
million to a maximum of US$2,250 million. The program may be used to issue notes with maturities from 90 days up to
a maximum of 30 years, at fixed, floating interest rates or at a discount, and in various currencies. The notes are generally
sold in bearer or registered form through one or more authorized financial institutions.
Early Extinguishment of Debt
During the third quarter of 2002, the Bank repurchased in the market at discount a US$11,000,000 of notes issued under
the EMTN program as the "US$20MM Nomura Series 223" and the "US$5MM Prudential Series 240". The Bank’s total
disbursements were US$9,570,000 resulting in a realized gain as of December 31, 2002, of US$1,430,000, for both
transactions. The maturity dates for these series were September 25, 2003 and May 2, 2003.
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(13) Redeemable Preferred Stock



The Bank’s authorized redeemable preferred stock consists of 5,000,000 shares of US$10 par value per share, totaling
US$50,000,000. The minimum 8% cumulative participating preferred stock issue was authorized on April 30, 1986. At
December 31, 2002 and 2001, the issued and outstanding shares were 1,218,557 and 1,523,196, respectively. At December
31, 2002, 29,003 preferred shares were redeemed but not collected by stockholders. In 2001, 57,842 shares were
repurchased, for US$698,873 that included a payment of US$120,453 over the par value. Normally, the preferred stock is
non-voting, except when the minimum dividends are not paid and certain other conditions are not complied with, in
which case, the preferred stockholders have the right to elect a Director, and receive a minimum preferred dividend of 8%,
which payment is subject to the approval of the Board of Directors, and in case of a liquidation receive first preference of
US$10 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends. The preferred shares are required to be redeemed at their par value
by means of a sinking fund designed to retire 20% of the aggregate par value of the preferred shares outstanding as of
March 15, 2002, and on May 15 in each of the subsequent years up to 2006. On May 15, 2002, the Bank redeemed 304,639
outstanding shares, which represented 20% of the total redeemable Preferred Stock. The preferred shares to be redeemed
were chosen by lot on March 27, 2002 at the Bank’s headquarters in Panama.








The retained earnings at the end of each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002, include the
minimum dividend of 8% payable on the preferred shares in each such period, which is subject to the approval by the
Board of Directors in order to be appropriated and paid to the preferred stockholders in the following year. (See note 15).

(14) Common Stock
On November 18, 2002, the Bank’s shareholders approved an amendment of the first paragraph Article 4 of the Articles of
Incorporation of the Bank which increased its authorized capital from 75,000,000 to 185,000,000 shares for the purpose
of permitting the Bank to raise needed additional equity capital initially through a rights offering to the Bank’s common
stockholders. (See note15).
The common stock of the Bank is divided into three classes:
1) Class "A" shares may only be issued to Latin American Central Banks or banks in which the state or other
government agencies is the majority shareholder.
2) Class "B" shares may only be issued to banks or financial institutions.
3) Class "E" shares may be issued to any person whether a natural person or a legal entity.
The holders of the Class “B” shares have the right to convert or exchange their Class “B” shares, at any time and without
restriction, for Class “E” shares, at a rate of one new Class “B” share for one Class “E” share, without a discount. Class
“E” shares issued in exchange for existing Class “B” and Class “C” shares which have not been outstanding for at least
two years (including newly issued Class “B” shares) will not (unless they are registered by the Bank under the U.S.
Securities Act of 1933, as amended) be freely tradable in the New York Stock Exchange until the end of a two-year holding
period, which will include the holding period of the Class “B” shares for which the Class “E” shares are exchanged.
The details relating to the common stock are as follows:
Class
A

B

E

Total

Capital
Authorized number of common
shares, without par value,
at December 31, 2002

40,000,000

40,000,000

100,000,000

180,000,000

Number of outstanding
shares at December 31, 2002

4,911,185

3,746,721

8,685,287

17,343,193

Number
of Shares
Issued capital
Balance at December 31, 1999
Issuance of no par value shares
at assigned value during 2000
Retirement of Class "B" shares
Treasury stock
Balance at December 31, 2000
Issuance of no par value shares
at assigned value during 2001
Treasury stock
Conversion of Class "B" shares
Stock option plan
Balance at December 31, 2001
Issuance of no par value shares
at assigned value during 2002
Conversion of Class "B" shares
Balance at December 31, 2002

19,922,522

Stated
Value
US$ 132,848,420

Capital
Surplus
144,361,894

9,130
(8,926)
(733,608)
19,189,118

60,898
(58,150)
(4,891,306)
127,959,862

170,890
(10,600)
(15,949,590)
128,572,594

4,031
(1,903,048)
(3)
50,740
17,340,838

26,882
(12,692,430)
931
338,437
115,633,682

103,482
(52,100,381)
(784)
831,438
77,406,349

2,358
(3)
17,343,193

15,734
0
US$ 115,649,416

35,361
0
77,441,710
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All common shares do not have par value, however, its assigned value is US$6.67 per share. Treasury stock weighted
average purchase price during the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 is US$34.05 and US$28.41, respectively.

Class
A
B
E
TOTAL

Outstanding
December 31,
2001

Conversions

4,911,185
4,247,213
8,182,440
17,340,838

Issuance
of New
Shares

Repurchases

0
(502,850)
502,847
(3)

0
0
0
0

Outstanding
December 31,
2002

0
2,358
0
2,358

4,911,185
3,746,721
8,685,287
17,343,193

During the year 2000, the Board of Directors approved repurchases by the Bank, at the discretion of management, of up to
2,000,000 Class “B” shares (at the prevailing per share market price of the Class “E” shares on the date of purchase) from
shareholders that requested conversion of their Class “B” shares into Class “E” shares. The Bank repurchased an
aggregate of 568,010 Class “B” shares for US$15.7 million under this program prior to its cancellation in December 2000.
Upon repurchase, these Class “B” shares were not cancelled by the Bank and were, accordingly, classified as treasury
stock.

>

On December 6, 2000, the Board of Directors approved a stock repurchase program, an increased dividend payout ratio
and a plan to declare and pay dividends on a quarterly basis, rather than annually. Under the repurchase program, the
Bank may, from time to time, at the discretion of management, purchase up to an aggregate of US$75,000,000 Class "E"
shares on the open market at the then prevailing market price. The Bank, may also makes repurchases of up to an
aggregate of US$25,000,000 of Class "A" common shares in privately negotiated transactions at the then prevailing market
price. Repurchase of Class "A" shares may not exceed 25% of the number of shares owned by each Class "A" shareholder.
During the year ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Bank repurchased under this program the following shares:
December 31,
2000

2001
Class "A"
Class "E"

Shares
269,843
1,633,205
1,903,048

Amount
US$ 9,222,575
55,570,235
US$ 64,792,810

Shares
48,297
117,300
165,597

Amount
US$ 1,485,144
3,700,521
US$ 5,185,665

There was no share repurchase activity during 2002.

(15) Capital Issuance
Background information related to capital issuance
The credit loss provision and securities impairment charges taken in the second quarter of 2002 resulted in diminished
capital ratios. In order to bring these back to historical levels to support BLADEX’s growth plans and strengthen its ability
to withstand market volatility, the Bank is in the process of raising additional capital for at least US$100 million. While
there is no assurance that the new capital will preserve the Bank’s investment grade ratings, the rating agencies have
made it clear that, without it, the Bank would be downgraded. In the current environment, the loss of the Bank’s
investment grade ratings would impair the Bank’s ability to obtain new funding.
Tier 1 capital (common stock equity) is the strongest form of capital. Because of the region’s history of volatility, both,
creditors and rating agencies, assume, expect and require high levels of this type of equity capital. The Board and
management believes that the Bank must raise a minimum of US$100 million of Tier 1 capital in order to retain its
investment grade ratings, and continue to fulfill in a significant way its primary role of providing trade financing to
borrowers in Latin America.
In order to address a potential stockholders dilution, the Board intends to raise the needed capital initially through a rights
offering to the Bank’s common stockholders pursuant to which each stockholder would be given the opportunity to
subscribe, on a pro rata basis in proportion to its existing shareholding, for a portion of the shares being offered. Only
following the completion of that rights offering would the Bank sell shares to entities that are not stockholders. Under the
Bank’s Articles of Incorporation, the Class “A” and Class “B” stockholders have preemptive rights with respect to the sale
of additional Class “A” and Class “B” shares, respectively. The Class “E” shareholders do not have preemptive rights, but
the Board is including the Class “E” shareholders in the rights offering in order to ensure that they are treated fairly.
In order to provide some assurance that the Bank will be able to raise the required equity capital, the Bank has sought
from a group of existing Class “A” and Class “B” stockholders, and several multilateral organizations (together, the "Core
Support Group"), commitments to purchase some or all of the shares which are offered to existing shareholders in the
rights offering, but which are not subscribed by the end of the subscription period. The Bank has made substantial
progress with the Core Support Group members toward obtaining commitments to provide this equity capital, to the
extent that shares are not subscribed in the rights offering.
On November 2002, the shareholders approved an amendment of the Articles of Incorporation of the Bank, increasing the
authorized capital of the Bank from 75,000,000 to 185,000,000 shares for the purpose of allowing the Bank to raise needed
additional capital. On December 17, 2002, the Bank filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission a
Registration Statement Form F-2 for the rights offering.
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Capital issuance related costs
On June 28, 2002 a letter agreement was signed between BNP Paribas Securities Corp. and Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
(together the "Financial Advisors") and the Bank to assist in financial advice with respect to the capital raising plans and
ratings-related issues. The Financial Advisors have provided assistance in executing the plan to secure the initial
participation of the Core Group of Class “A” and “B” shareholders and multilateral agencies by contacting existing holders
of the Bank’s Class “A” and Class “B” common stock to determine their interest in making additional equity investments
in the Bank. In addition, they assist in contacting other public sector entities which the Financial Advisors may identify
as potentially having an interest in making an equity investment in the Bank.








At December 31, 2002 the direct costs related to the advisory services provided by the Financial Advisors as well as legal
and other financial advisors were approximately US$4,079,779, and will be reported as a reduction of the proceeds
received that and deducted from paid-in-capital. Since the rights offering is in the process the capitalization costs and
related expenses have been classified as other assets. The management expects to complete the rights offering by the end
of the first quarter of 2003. In the event that the rights offering is not completed, the deferred issuance costs will be charged
against income.
At December 31, 2002, the Bank recorded US$1,650,000 as commitment related to be Financial Advisors services in
connection with the capitalization process.

(16) Cash and Stock Compensation
Directors
On April 28, 2000, the Board of Directors approved a compensation plan that provided for cash compensation and stock
options to Directors. This plan is applicable only to Directors who are not employee of BLADEX. In accordance with the
Stock Option Plan for Directors, each year, the Board of Directors may grant options to purchase Class "E" shares to each
Director that have a value of US$10,000 and for the Chairman of the Board a value of US$15,000.
The exercise price of each option must equal 100% of the fair market value of the stock covered by such option at the date
the option is granted. The options granted become 100% exercisable one year after the date granted and expire on the fifth
year after the date granted.
Under this plan, 50,000 Class "E" common shares were reserved.
A summary of options granted under this plan, and their exercise terms, is as follows:
Options Granted
Date
02/06/01

No. of
Shares
2,584

First Tranche Exercise Rights
Price
per Exercise
Share
US$32.88

Starting
Date
02/06/02

Amount
2,584

Expiration
Date
02/06/06

A summary of the status of the option grated under the Director’s Plan is presented below.
December 31,
2002

Outstanding at beginning of the year
Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Outstanding at end of the year

Shares
2,280
0
0
0
2,280

Options exercisable at end of the year

2,280

Weighted average fair value of options
granted during the year

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price
US$ 32.88
0
0
0
US$ 32.88
US$ 32.88

2001
Shares
0
2,584
0
(304)
2,280
0

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price
0
US$ 32.88
0
US$ 32.88
US$ 32.88
US$

0

US$

7.09

Officers (1995 Plan)
On October 13, 1995, the Board of Directors approved the 1995 Stock Option Plan (the "1995 Plan") covering a total of
300,000 Class "E" shares. The purpose of this Plan is to encourage and enable key employees to become shareholders of
the Bank to stimulate their efforts in raising the corporate performance to higher levels and strengthen their desire to
remain in the Bank. The term of the plan was seven years and it ended at October 13, 2002.
In accordance with the 1995 Plan, options were granted from time-to-time at a purchase price equal to the average fair
market value of the common stock covered by each option on the date that the option was granted. One third of the options
may be exercised on each successive year after the grant date and expire on the tenth year after the grant date.
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A summary of options granted under the 1995 Plan, and their exercise terms, is as follows:
Options Granted
Date
10/13/95
01/31/97
02/06/98
02/04/99
02/04/00

First Tranche Exercise Rights
Price
per Exercise
Share
US$41.56
US$51.19
US$42.56
US$23.03
US$23.16

No. of
Shares
90,000
70,000
70,000
70,000
37,367*

Starting
Date
10/13/96
01/31/98
02/06/99
02/04/00
02/04/01

Amount
30,000
23,334
23,334
23,334
12,460

Expiration
Date
10/12/05
01/30/07
02/05/08
02/03/09
02/03/10

*Options reintegrated and granted

A summary of the status of the options granted under the 1995 Plan is presented below:
2002
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Shares
Price

December 31,
2001
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Shares
Price

Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

2000

Outstanding at
beginning of the year
Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Outstanding at end
of the year

198,633 US$39.82
0
0
0
0
(23,064) US$36.77

280,773
0
(50,740)
(31,400)

US$36.90
0
US$23.06
US$40.80

250,607
37,367
0
(7,201)

US$38.85
US$23.16
0
US$33.44

175,569

US$40.22

198,633

US$39.82

280,773

US$36.90

Options exercisable
at end of the year

167,367

US$41.05

157,721

US$44.16

179,523

US$42.50

Weighted average fair
value of options granted
during the year

US$8.82

Information pertaining to options outstanding under the 1995 Stock Option Plan, at December 31, 2002 is as follows:

Range of Exercise
Prices
US$23.03 - US$51.19

Number
Outstanding
175,569

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life
5.48 years

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
US$40.22

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Prices
US$41.05

Number of
Shares
Exercisable
167,367

Officers (1999 Plan)
In October 1999, a new Class “E” Stock Option Plan (the “1999 Plan”) for key employees was approved with 350,000 Class
“E” shares reserved for the implementation of this Plan. The terms of the plan are the same as the 1995 Plan with the
exception that one third of the options become exercisable two years after grant and become exercisable in full after the
fourth year with expiration on the tenth anniversary after the grant date.
A summary of options granted under the 1999 Plan and their exercise terms, is as follows:
Options Granted

Date
02/04/00
02/06/01

No. of
Shares
32,633
70,000

First Tranche Exercise Rights
Price
per Exercise
Share
US$23.16
US$32.88

Amount
10,878
23,334

Starting
Date
02/04/02
02/06/03

Expiration
Date
02/03/10
02/06/11

100
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Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
0
US$ 23.16
US$
0
US$
0
US$ 23.16
US$
0



A summary of the status of the options granted under the Bank’s 1999 Plan is presented below:
December 31,
2002
2001
2000
Weighted
Weighted
Average
Average
Exercise
Exercise
Shares
Price
Shares
Price
Shares
Outstanding at beginning of the year
90,683 US$ 29.81
32,633 US$ 23.16
0
Granted
0 US$
0
70,000 US$ 32.88
32,633
Exercised
0 US$
0
0 US$
0
0
Forfeited
(20,890) US$ 29.65
(11,950) US$ 29.67
0
Outstanding at end of the year
69,793 US$ 29.85
90,683 US$ 29.81
32,633
Options exercisable at end of the year
7,244 US$ 23.16
0 US$
0
0
Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year
US$ 12.62

US$ 8.91

Information pertaining to options outstanding under the 1999 Plan at December 31, 2002, is as follows:

Range of Exercise
Prices
US$23.16 - US$32.88

Number
Outstanding
69,793

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual
Life
8.40 years

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
US$29.85

Number of
Shares
Exercisable
7,244

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
US$23.16

At December 31, 2002, the Bank had two stock-based employee compensation plans, which are described more fully above.
The Bank accounts for those plans under the recognition and measurement principles of APB Opinion No.25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations. In accordance with SFAS 148 “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation Transition and Disclosure”, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123, as of the date of the financial
statements, the Bank has continued applying the intrinsic value-based method to account for stock based employee
compensation plan prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees”. Under the intrinsic
value-based method, compensation cost is the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the stock at grant or other
measurement date over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. Since the purchase price at grant date
was equal to the market price, no compensation cost is recognized.
Had the Bank applied SFAS No. 123 in accounting for the Company’s Stock Option Plans, net income and net income per
share would have been the pro forma amounts indicated below:
December 31,
2002
2001
2000
Net income (loss), as reported
US$ (268,837,809)
2,493,697
97,055,554
Deduct: Total stock-based
employee compensation
expense determined under
fair value based method for
all awards, net of related
tax effects
51,628
184,894
639,688
Pro forma net income (loss)
US$ (268,889,437)
2,308,803
96,415,866
Earning (loss) per share:
Basic-as reported
US$
(15.56)
0.06
4.83
Basic-pro forma
US$
(15.56)
0.05
4.80
Diluted-as reported
US$
(15.56)
0.06
4.81
Diluted-pro forma
US$
(15.56)
0.05
4.78
The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model
with the following weighted-average assumptions:
December 31,
2002
2001
2000
Weighted average fair value of option
Directors
US$
0
7.09
0
1995 Plan
US$
0
0
8.82
1999 Plan
US$
0
12.62
8.91
Weighted average expected life
Directors
0
2.35
0
1995 Plan
0
0
4.86
1999 Plan
0
5.05
4.98
Valuation assumptionsExpected volatility:
Directors
0
30%
0
1995 Plan
0
0
35%
1999 Plan
0
35%
35%
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2002
Risk-free interest rate:
Directors
1995 Plan
1999 Plan
Expected annual dividends per share
Expected annual forfeitures

0
0
0
n/a
n/a

December 31,
2001
3.45%
0
4.15%
n/a
n/a

2000
0
4.60%
4.60%
n/a
n/a

Contribution Plan
The Bank sponsors a defined contribution plan authorized by the Board of Directors for certain of its expatriate officers,
which as of December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000 covered seven, six and four officers, respectively. The Bank accrues its
contribution to the plan with an amount that is generally determined as a percentage of the covered officers annual salary,
and each officer also contributes an amount which is withheld from his salary and deposited in a savings account with
the Bank and earns interest at market rates.
During 2002, 2001 and 2000 the Bank charged to employee expense the amounts of US$118,900, US$50,764 and
US$60,000, respectively related to this plan. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001 the accumulated liability payable under
this defined contribution plan amounted to US$431,821 and US$312,921, respectively.

>

In 1999, the Board of Directors approved the adoption of two new employee stock programs, which currently have the
following terms:
1)

Deferred Equity Unit Plan (the "DEU Plan"):
The DEU Plan allows eligible employees to elect to invest up to 25% of their annual profit sharing in Class "E" shares
(the "Participation Shares"). If participating employees agree to allow the Bank to maintain custody over the
certificates of the Participating Shares, the employee receives a grant of one deferred equity unit for every two
Participating Shares. Each deferred equity unit represents the right to receive a Class "E" share (or the economic
equivalent thereof). In general terms, the employee will vest in 50% of the deferred equity units on each of the third
and fifth anniversaries of the date of grant of the deferred equity units if, throughout the vesting period, the
Participating Shares have not been transferred and the employee remains employed by the Bank. Participating
employees receive dividends with respect to their vested deferred equity units and receive additional deferred equity
units in lieu of a dividend with respect to their unvested deferred equity units. Distributions are made in respect of
deferred equity units as they vest.
Under the DEU Plan and the Stock Purchase Plan, 30,000 and 60,000 Class "E" common shares were reserved,
respectively. In February 2001, six employees participated under this plan with an investment equivalent to 246
shares. This corresponds to 122 deferred equity units exercisable in February 2006, according to the terms of this
plan. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the Bank provisioned US$3,011 and US$3,591 respectively, reflecting the
market value of the related Class “E” shares.

2)

Deferred Compensation Plan (the "DC Plan"):
The DC Plan has two separate features. Under the first component of the DC Plan, the Bank may grant to each eligible
employee a number of deferred equity units equal to the product of (x) an amount equal to a percentage, not to exceed
3%, of the employee’s compensation, divided by (y) the fair market value of a Class "E" share. Each deferred equity
unit represents the right to receive a Class "E" share (or the economic equivalent thereof). Employees will vest in the
deferred equity units after three years of service (which may be either before or after the deferred equity unit award).
Distributions are made in respect of deferred equity units on the later of (i) the date the vested deferred equity units
are credited to an employee’s account and (ii) ten years after the employee is first credited with deferred equity units
under the DC Plan. Participating employees receive dividends with respect to their vested deferred equity units, and
receive additional deferred equity units in lieu of a dividend with respect to their unvested deferred equity units. The
second component allows employees who are not citizens or residents of the United States to defer a percentage of
their compensation, and receive discretionary matching cash contribution. In no event shall the value of (i) the
discretionary matching cash contribution made on behalf of an employee and (ii) the grant of deferred equity units
made to such employee exceed 6% of the employee’s annual base compensation.
Under the DC Plan, 30,000 Class "E" shares were reserved.
The following presents a detail of changes in the deferred equity units as of December 31, 2002 and 2001.
December 31,
Outstanding at the beginning of the year
Granted
Forfeited
Exercised
Outstanding at end of the year

2002
4,308
6,248
(1,442)
0
9,114

2001
0
4,359
(51)
0
4,308
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The deferred equity units, can be exercised beginning February 2011 in accordance with terms of this Plan. The expenses
provisioned for 2002 and 2001, under this Plan, were US$49,122 and US$175,798, respectively.




(17) Earnings (loss) Per Share

19,782,871

0.13

4.83

US$

(0.14)
0.00
(15.56)

(0.13)
0.06
0.06

0.00
0.00
4.83

17,342,689

18,101,751

19,782,871

0

60,454

81,811

17,342,689

18,162,205

19,864,682

US$

(15.42)
(0.14)
0.00
(15.56)

US$



18,101,751

(15.42)

Effect of dilutive securities:
Options - Plan 95
Adjusted weighted average common shares
outstanding applicable to Dilutive EPS
Dilutive earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
cumulative effect of accounting change
Discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss) per share

(1,285,911)
95,574,631

US$

Weighted average common shares outstanding
applicable to Dilutive EPS



Discontinued operations
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss)

2000
97,055,554
0
0
(195,012)
96,860,542



Basic earnings (loss) per share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting change

17,342,689



Weighted average common shares
outstanding applicable to Basic EPS



Earnings (loss) per share disclosures for each period are detailed as follows:
December 31,
2002
2001
Income (loss) from continuing operations
US$ (266,491,715)
3,752,398
Discontinued operations
(2,346,094)
(2,388,114)
Cumulative effect of accounting change
0
1,129,413
(120,453)
Paid on preferred shares purchased
0
(268,837,809)
2,373,244
Less:
(1,235,481)
Preferred stock dividends
(1,011,910)
Income (loss) available to common stockholders
US$ (269,849,719)
1,137,763

0.13
(0.13)
0.06
0.06

4.81
0.00
0.00
4.81

At December 31, 2002, there were 176,891 shares of common stock subject to the outstanding Stock Option Plans of the
Bank. Nevertheless, the basic and diluted earnings per share are the same because the potential common shares are
antidilutive securities.

(18) Financial Instruments with Off-Balance Sheet Financial Risk
The Bank is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the
financing needs of its customers. These financial instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and market
risk in excess of the amount recognized in the balance sheet. Credit risk represents the possibility of loss resulting from
the failure of another party to perform in accordance with the terms of a contract.
In the normal course of business, the Bank had outstanding financial instruments with off-balance sheet financial risk, as
follows:
December 31,
2002
2001
Confirmed letters of credit
Stand-by letters of credit and guarantees:
US$ 48,743,756
84,711,389
Country risks
US$ 90,122,176
223,423,964
Commercial risks
249,021,614
571,362,514
Credit commitments
72,722,757
30,527,034
US$ 460,610,303
910,024,901
As of December 31, 2002 the maturity dates for stand-by letters of credit and guarantees are as following:
Within 1 year
1 to 5 years

US$ 253,600,442
85,543,348
US$ 339,143,790
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The Bank’s off-balance sheet exposure in Argentina was as follows:
December 31,
2002
Confirmed letters of credit
Maximum potential amount
of future payments under guarantees:
Country risks

US$
US$
US$

0
23,000,000
0
23,000,000

2001
22,142,690
181,422,244
30,687,327
234,252,261

Letters of Credit and Guarantees
The Bank, on behalf of its institutional client base, confirms and advises letters of credit to facilitate foreign trade
transactions. When confirming letters of credit, the Bank adds its own unqualified assurance that the issuing bank will
pay and that if the latter does not honor drafts drawn on the credit, the Bank will.
The Bank provides stand-by letters of credit and guarantees (including country risk coverage), which are issued on behalf
of institutional customers in connection with financing between the customers and third parties. The Bank applies the
same credit standards used in the lending process, and, once issued, the commitment is irrevocable and remains valid
until its expiration. Credit risk arises from the Bank's obligation to make payment in the event of the third party’s
contractual default. Risks associated with such stand-by letters of credit and guarantees are included in the evaluation
of overall credit risk.

>

The Bank issues stand-by letters of credit and guarantees to provide coverage for country risk arising from the risk of
convertibility and transferability of local currency of countries in the Region into hard currency. However, in a few cases,
the Bank also issues stand-by letters of credit and guarantees to provide coverage for country risk arising from political
risks, such as expropriation, nationalization, war and/or civil disturbances. Nevertheless, the Bank has the option to
choose between four alternatives that allow the Bank to recover the amounts paid under these guarantees in case of being
executed.
Credit Commitments
Commitments to extend credit are a combination of either non-binding or legal agreements to lend to a customer.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require payment of a fee to the
Bank. As some commitments expire without being drawn down, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements.

(19) Derivative Financial Instruments
Effective January 1, 2001, the Bank adopted SFAS No. 133 related to the accounting of financial instruments that are
considered to be derivatives, which requires that these financial instruments be booked on the balance sheet at their fair
value. For control purposes, these financial instruments are recorded at their nominal amount ("notional amount") on
the memorandum accounts.
The Bank utilizes derivatives and foreign exchange financial instruments primarily for hedging purposes in its
asset/liability activities. All of the forward exchange contracts entered during 2002 and 2001 were made by the Bank as
an end user to hedge foreign exchange risks arising from the Bank's lending activity and the issuance of non-US dollar
denominated short-term Euro Commercial Paper and Euro Medium-Term Notes. The Bank also engages in some foreign
exchange trades to serve customers’ transaction needs and all positions are hedged with an offsetting contract for the
same currency. The Bank manages and controls the risks on these buy and sell foreign currency contracts under approved
limits of amounts and terms by clients, and by having adopted policies that do not allow it to maintain open positions.
Interest rate swaps are made either in a single currency or cross-currency for a prescribed period to exchange a series of
interest rate flows, which involve fixed for floating interest payments or vice-versa.
Types of Derivative and Foreign Exchange Instruments
Derivative and foreign exchange instruments negotiated by the Bank are mainly executed over-the-counter ("OTC"). These
contracts are executed between two counterparties that negotiate specific agreement terms, including notional amount,
exercise price and maturity.
The Bank for purposes of asset/liability activities uses the following instruments:
Interest rate swaps are contracts in which a series of interest rate flows in a single currency are exchanged over a
prescribed period. The Bank has designated these derivative instruments as fair value hedges, cash flow hedges and
freestanding derivatives.
Cross-currency swaps are contracts that generally involve the exchange of both interest and principal amounts in two
different currencies. The Bank has designated these derivative instruments as fair value hedges.
A forward foreign exchange contract represents an agreement to purchase or sell foreign currency on a future date at
agreed-upon terms. The Bank has not designated a hedging relationship to this derivative instruments.
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Quantitative information on derivative financial instruments outstanding at December 31, 2002 and 2001 is as follow:

2001



(10,035,595)
1,419,410
(11,455,005)

2,181,606
2,420,158
(238,552)

US$

216,857,130
19,000,000
197,857,130

511,564,764
61,141,774
450,422,990

(3,413,724)
(2,283,506)
(1,130,218)

36,779,100
(5,593,302)
42,372,402

US$

0

100,000,000

US$

0



196,000,000
40,000,000
156,000,000



226,000,000
35,000,000
191,000,000



Options

2002



US$
US$

Foreign exchange
forward contracts
Less set-offs

2001



2002
Interest rate swap
agreements
Less set-offs



Balance Sheet
Credit Exposure

Notional Amount

(1,173,717)

Remaining contracts outstanding at December 31, 2002 with notional principal amounts less set-offs, are as follow:
December 31,
2003
2004
2005
2007
Interest rate swaps
less set-offs

US$

81,000,000

60,000,000

0

50,000,000

Foreign exchange
forward contracts

US$

71,223,170

112,535,960

14,098,000

0

The interest rate swaps less set-offs, with maturities at different dates from February 21, 2003 to February 15, 2007, are
matched to the maturity dates of the related Euro Medium-Term Notes issues and to the corresponding investments
available for sale as part of the Bank’s credit portfolio.
Options
During 1997, the Bank sold a series of options on sovereign risk assets for a notional value of US$221,391,335. At
December 31, 2001 the notional value of the outstanding options was US$100,000,000. These options expired on August
2002 and the counterpart exercised options for US$50,000,000. Provisions for possible losses on these guarantees were
established in 1997 and 1998 to cover the mark-to-market valuation of the underlying assets of the options. On January 1,
2001 and as a result of the adoption of SFAS 133, the allowance for losses on guarantees was eliminated and the balance
of US$5,025,223, together with the remaining un-amortized premium received of US$1,915,833 were transferred to the
SFAS 133 transition adjustment of US$5,582,298 generated by the market valuation of options at the date. (See note 21).

(20) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss
As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the breakdown of accumulated other comprehensive loss was as follows:
SFAS 115
Balance as of December 31, 2000
US$
0
Adjustment relate to SFAS 133
transition adjustment - transfer
from held to maturity
to available for sale
421,421
Unrealized losses arising from the year
(387,005)
Balance as of December 31, 2001
34,416
Adjustments related to transfer from
securities held to maturity to available
for sale
(42,704,536)
Unrealized gain (loss) arising from the year
3,788,501
Reclassification adjustment for losses
included in net income
41,883,201
Balance as of December 31, 2002
US$ 3,001,582

SFAS133
0

TOTAL
0

0
(540,696)
(540,696)

421,421
(927,701)
(506,280)

0
(2,578,603)

(42,704,536)
1,209,898

0
(3,119,299)

41,883,201
(117,717)

(21) Fair Value Disclosure of Financial Instruments
The following disclosures represent the Bank’s best estimate of the fair value of on and off-balance financial instruments.
The following assumptions have been used by management to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instruments for which it is practicable to do so:
(a) Financial instruments with carrying value equal to fair value
The carrying value of certain financial assets including cash and due from banks, interest-bearing deposits with
banks, securities purchased under agreements to resell, accrued interest receivable, derivatives and hedged items,
customers’ liabilities under acceptances and certain financial liabilities including, interest, taxes and other liabilities
and acceptances outstanding, as a result of their short-term nature, is considered to be equal to fair value.
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(b) Investment securities
Fair value has been based upon current market quotations, where available. If quoted market prices are not
available, fair value has been estimated based upon the quoted price of similar instruments.
(c) Loans
The fair value of the performing loan portfolio has been determined principally based upon a discounted analysis of
anticipated cash flows adjusted for expected credit losses. The loans have been grouped to the extent possible, into
homogeneous pools, segregated by maturity and the weighted average maturity of the loans within each pool.
Depending upon the type of loan involved, maturity assumptions have been based on either contractual or expected
maturity.
Credit risk has been factored into the present value analysis of cash flows associated with each loan type, by
allocating the allowance for loan losses. The allocated portion of the allowance, adjusted by a present value factor
based upon the timing of expected losses, has been deducted from the gross cash flows prior to calculating the present
value. The fair value of the non-performing loans has been determined net of related allowance for loan losses.
(d) Deposits
The fair value of demand, savings and time deposits is equal to the amount payable on demand at the reporting date.
For deposits with fixed maturities, fair value has been estimated based upon interest rates currently being offered on
deposits with similar characteristics and maturities.
(e) Short-term borrowings and placements
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Fair values of short-term borrowings and placements, are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on
the current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.
(f) Medium and long-term borrowings and placements
The fair value of medium and long-term borrowings is estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the
current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.
(g) Derivative financial instruments
Fair values for derivative financial instruments and options are based upon quoted market prices.
(h) Commitments to extend credit, stand-by letters of credit, and financial guarantees written
The fair value of commitments is estimated using the fees currently charged to enter into similar agreements, taking
into account the remaining terms of the agreements and the present creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixedrate loan commitments, fair value also considers the difference between current levels of interest rates and the
committed rates. The fair value of guarantees and letters of credit is based on fees currently charged for similar
agreements or on the estimated cost to terminate them or otherwise settle the obligations with the counterparties at
the reporting date.
The following, provides a comparison of the carrying value and fair value of the Bank’s financial instruments. Fair
values have been determined based on applicable requirements and do not necessarily represent the amount that
would be realized upon liquidation.
December 31,
2002
2001
Carrying
Fair
Carrying
Fair
Amount
Value
Amount
Value
Financial assets:
Instruments with carrying
value equal to fair value
US$
668,108,930
668,108,930
1,010,745,632 1,010,745,632
Securities available for sale
Securities held to maturity
Loans, net of allowance
Financial liabilities:
Instruments with carrying
value equal to fair value
Time deposits
Short-term borrowings and
placements
Medium and long-term
borrowings and placements
Commitments to extend credit,
stand-by letters of credits
and guarantees

US$

149,158,892
16,555,397
2,077,306,616

149,158,892
16,717,332
2,024,398,686

24,196,913
337,901,358
4,536,105,437

24,196,913
375,233,901
4,553,429,579

89,834,443
528,870,561

89,834,443
530,334,007

159,006,250
1,500,263,004

159,006,250
1,503,389,706

647,344,489

651,142,058

1,823,323,628

1,848,122,271

1,285,493,265

1,321,589,490

1,787,161,319

1,796,498,916

460,610,303

463,812,661

910,024,901

897,901,305
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(22) Impact of SFAS 133 on the Bank's Financial Statements





2,951,649
2,722,302



18,540
18,540



4,408,581
US$ 5,767,341



Other income:
Change in fair value of derivatives and
hedging activities
Total



SFAS 133, as amended, which deals with the accounting for derivatives, was adopted on January 1, 2001. The adoption
of SFAS 133 affected the "cumulative effect of accounting change" account, and the "other income" account, both of which,
impacted the Statement of Operations, as follows:
December 31, 2001
Forward
Interest Rate
Options
Contracts
Swaps
Total
Cumulative effect of accounting change:
Transition adjustment (one time
adjustment made on January 1, 2001)
US$ 1,358,760
0
(229,347)
1,129,413

7,378,770
8,508,183

Also, the adoption of SFAS 133 affected the "other comprehensive income" account in the Bank's Consolidated Balance
Sheet. (See Note 20).

(23) Business Segment Information
The Bank has three segments that it utilizes for management reporting and analysis purposes: short-term loans,
medium-term loans and contingencies (letters of credit, guarantees and other fee generating businesses). These segments
are based upon products and services offered and are identified in a manner consistent with the requirements outlined
on Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 131, "Disclosures about Segments of a Enterprise and Related
Information". The segment results show the financial performance of the major business units. These results are
determined based on the Bank’s management accounting process, which assigns balance sheet, revenue and expense
items to each reportable business unit on a systematic basis.
The short-term loans (original term of up to 365 days) represent the principal activity of the Bank, and constitute mostly
short-term trade related financing to its stockholders banks and other selected commercial banks in the Region, including
stockholder banks which then on-lend to businesses engaged in foreign trade, to state owned export institutions, and to a
lesser extent to private entities.
The medium-term loans (original term of over one to five years, and exceptionally more than five years) are mainly
granted to selected commercial banks in the Region, including stockholder banks and other state owned and private
entities, to support the medium-term financing needs of the Bank’s clients.
The contingencies constitute mainly guarantees issued and stand-by or commercial letters of credit covering commercial
and country risk. This business is the primary component of fee income generation. Additional components of other
income are commissions earned on loan origination and the sale of loans derived from the management of the loan
portfolio.
Business Segment Analysis (1)
(in US$ millions)
Commissions
Net
2002
Average
Net Interest
and Other
Total
Operating Operating
Assets
Income
Income
Income
Expenses
Income(2)
Loans and selected securities:
Short-term
2,101
32.5
0.1
32.6
(9.2)
23.4
Medium-term
1,700
34.2
0.6
34.8
(7.5)
27.3
Loan portfolio
3,801
66.7
0.7
67.4
(16.7)
50.7
L/C and guarantees
665
0.0
8.8
8.8
(2.6)
6.1
Credit portfolio (3)
4,466
66.7
9.5
76.1
(19.3)
56.8
2001
Loans and selected securities:
Short-term
Medium-term
Loan portfolio
L/C and guarantees
Credit portfolio (3)

Average
Assets
3,013
2,530
5,543
1,178
6,721

Net Interest
Income
63.7
55.1
118.8
0.0
118.8

Commissions
and Other
Total
Income
Income
0.0
(0.8)
(0.8)
20.0
19.1

63.7
54.3
118.0
20.0
137.9

Operating
Expenses
(12.2)
(10.2)
(22.4)
(4.0)
(26.4)

Net
Operating
Income(2)
51.5
44.1
95.6
15.9
111.5
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2000
Loans and selected securities:
Short-term
Medium-term
Loan portfolio
L/C and guarantees
Credit portfolio (3)

Average
Assets
3,038
1,694
4,732
1,306
6,037

Business Segment Analysis (1)
(in US$ millions)
Commissions
Net Interest
and Other
Total
Income
Income
Income
72.4
40.3
112.7
0.0
112.7

0.0
0.9
0.9
23.9
24.8

72.4
41.2
113.6
23.9
137.5

Net
Operating
Income(2)

Operating
Expenses
(11.3)
(6.3)
(17.6)
(3.7)
(21.2)

61.1
34.9
96.0
20.3
116.3

(1) The numbers set out in these tables have been rounded and accordingly may not total exactly.
(2) To reconcile the net operating income reported on the preceding table with the net income reported on the consolidated statement
of operations for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, the following items should be included: (a) the provisions for
credit losses of US$278.8 million, US$77.1 million, and US$19.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000,
respectively; (b) the impairment loss on securities of US$44.3 million and US$40.3 million for the years ended December 31, 2002
and 2001, respectively; (c) cumulative effect of accounting change (SFAS 133) of US$1.1 million for the year ended December 31,
2001; and (d) derivatives and hedging activities from fair market valuation of US$0.3 million and US$7.4 million for the years
ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively; (e) loss on operations and disposal of segment of US$2.3 million and US$2.3
million for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
(3) Includes book value of loans, fair value of selected investment securities and securities purchased under agreements to resell.

(24) Leasehold Commitments
At December 31, 2002, a summary of leasehold commitments is as follows:
Future Rental
December 31,
Commitment
2003
US$
515,938
2004
501,238
2005
468,131
2006
232,760
2007 and later
258,000
US$
1,976,067
Occupancy expense for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, amounted to US$ 408,993, US$681,412 and
US$408,582, respectively.

(25) Litigation
BLADEX is not engaged in litigation that is material to the Bank’s business, and to the best knowledge of management of
the Bank, which is likely to have a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations.

(26) Discontinued Operations
During the second quarter of 2002, the Bank’s management decided to close its structured transactions finance unit
(BLADEX Financial Services, LLC and BLADEX Securities, LLC) in New York, as part of its restructuring program. At June
30, 2002, the Board of Directors approved closing this segment of the business. As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the
loss from operations and disposal of segment, totaled US$2,346,094 (including US$1,531,789 of loss from disposal) and
US$2,388,114, respectively.

(27) Capital Reserves
Effective on June 30, 2002, the Bank transferred US$210,000,000 to Retained Earnings from the Capital Reserves account.
This reclassification was approved by the Board of Directors, and previously authorized by The Superintendence of Banks
in Panama.
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(28) Summary of Unaudited Quarterly Financial Information

16,055
1,623
(515)
0
4,640
(2,252)
1,430
0
(41)
8

(240,445)
2,410
(429)
(8,051)
(4,296)
(42,008)
0
22
(39)
14

3,300
2,800
(281)
0
(317)
0
0
98
51
100

(3,850)

(5,093)

(5,703)

(4,661)

15,041
71
15,112

15,855
(6)
15,849

(298,525)
(9)
(298,534)

1,090
(9)
1,081

(103)
15,009
14,755
0.85
0.85
17,343

(24)
15,825
15,566
0.90
0.90
17,296

(1,612)
(300,146)
(300,444)
(17.32)
(17.32)
17,347

(607)
474
170
0.01
0.01
17,000

Fourth
US$ 76,693
(48,683)
28,010
(65,644)

2001
Third
89,983
(61,353)
28,630
(4,000)

Second
100,621
(69,165)
31,456
(3,750)

First
111,125
(80,482)
30,643
(3,750)

(37,634)
3,873
(272)
5,521
(40,356)
0
(44)
96
(6,731)

24,630
3,867
(306)
(3,696)
0
1,318
28
75
(6,261)

27,706
3,615
(350)
4,932
0
2,824
(56)
313
(5,330)

26,893
3,579
(315)
622
0
656
51
191
(5,651)

(75,547)
0
(75,547)

19,655
(5)
19,650

33,654
(15)
33,639

26,026
(15)
26,011

(1,162)
(76,709)
0
(76,709)
(77,026)
(4.43)
(4.43)
17,372

(748)
18,902
0
18,902
18,588
1.05
1.04
17,705

(478)
33,161
0
33,161
32,850
1.78
1.76
18,453

0
26,011
1,129
27,140
26,833
1.42
1.41
18,898



15,159
2,092
(690)
1,881
(368)
(8)
0
64
330
431



First
57,103
(33,803)
23,300
(20,000)



Second
38,321
(26,868)
11,453
(251,898)



US$
US$
US$
US$

US$
US$
US$
US$



(In US$ thousands, except per share data)
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income (expense) after provision for
loan losses
Commission income
Commission expenses and other charges
Derivatives and hedging activities
Impairment loss on securities
Gain on sale of securities available for sale
Gain (loss) on foreign currency exchange
Other income
Operating expenses
Income (loss) from continuing operations
before income tax
Income tax
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net
Discontinued operations:
Loss from operations and disposal of business segment
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of accounting change
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Net income (loss)
Net Income (loss) available to common stockholders
Earnings (loss) per share (after dividends on preferred stock)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Average number of common shares outstanding

2002
Third
37,667
(21,612)
16,055
0



Operating expenses
Income (loss) from continuing operations before
income tax
Income tax
Income (loss) from continuing operations, net
Discontinued operations:
Loss from operations and disposal of business segment
Net income (loss)
Net Income (loss)available to common stockholders
Earnings (loss) per share (after dividends on preferred stock)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share
Average number of common shares outstanding

Fourth
US$ 32,710
(16,863)
15,847
(688)



(In US$ thousands, except per share data)
Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income (loss) after provision for
loan losses
Commission income
Commission expense and other charges
Provision for loan losses on off-balance sheet credit risk
Derivatives and hedging activities
Impairment loss on securities
Gain on early extinguishment of debt
Gain on sale of securities available for sale
Gain (loss) on foreign currency exchange
Other income
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Directory

 

Headquarters
Calle 50 y Aquilino De La Guardia
Apartado 6-1497, El Dorado
Panamá, República de Panamá
Teléfono: (507) 210-8500
Telefax: (507) 269-6333
Telex: 2240 BLADEX PG
Swift: BLAEPAPA
e-mail: webmaster@blx.com
website: www.blx.com

  
New York Agency

Banco Latinoamericano de
Exportaciones, S.A.(BLADEX)
New York Agency
708 Third Avenue, 16th floor,
New York, NY 10017
Teléfono: (212) 840-5400
Fax: (212) 753-9060 / 751-5923
Telex: 6790533 BLADEX
Swift: BLAEUS3X
e-mail: bladexnya@aol.com

  
Subsidiary Grand Cayman
Coutts (Cayman) Limited
1446 West Bay Road
P.O. Box 707 GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

                        ,  .  .

  

  

    “”
      

Transfer Agent

for Class “E” Common Shares
listed in The N.Y.S.E.
The Bank of New York
Shareholder Relations Dept. Nº 11E
P.O. Box 11258,
Church St. Station
New York, N.Y. 10286

Representative Offices

Argentina, Paraguay, Uruguay
Ave. Corrientes 617, 9º Piso
Código Postal 1043
Buenos Aires, Argentina

Brasil y Chile
Rua Leopoldo Couto de Magalhäes
Junior 110, 9º andar
04542-000, Sao Paulo, Brasil

México
Ruben Dario 281, Oficina #1203
Colonia Bosque de Chapultepec
C.P. 11580, México D.F.

Teléfono: (54-11) 4326-3584
Fax: (54-11) 4326-3579

Teléfono: (55-11) 3168-8021
Fax: (55-11) 3168-2023

Teléfonos: (52-55) 5281-3747
(52-55) 5281-3832
Fax: (52-55) 5280-1613

e-mail:bladex@datamarkets.com.ar

e-mail: jbrauniger@bladex.com.br

e-mail: jtorroella@blx.com

Teléfono: 1-800-524-4458
shareowner-svcs@bankofny.com

 : ©  -  <marivi@designmg.com.pa>

